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Request for Correction

Case : 002/19-09-2007-ECCC/TC

To Document No(s): | ERN(s): - -Request Date: | Correction Type:

E172/17 00796297-00796297 18 April 2012 X Change to Original
[] Change to Translation
[] Reclassification

Reason for changes:
revise the date of expert David Chandler's testimony.

Details: :
see the track change.
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TRIAL CHAMBER
Date: 11 April 2012
TO: All parties, Case 002; WESU

FROM: President NIL Nonn, Trial Chamber
CC: All Trial Chamber Judges; Trial Chamber Senior Legal Officer
SUBJECT: Further information regarding scheduling of proposed experts
To assist in planning by the Chamber, parties and the Witness and Expert Support Unit
(WESU), the Chamber provides further information regarding the scheduling of the

following proposed experts included in the Chamber’s partial list of witnesses, experts
and Civil Parties for the first trial in Case 002 (E131/1.1):

- David Chandler: will be heard after the summer recess. on a date to be -
annoy : -to-25-May-2012 (approximate allocated time for questioning
by the Chamber and all parties: 5 days).

:

- Philip Short: will be heard in the months following the summer recess, on a date
to be announced (approximately 6 days).

- Henri Locard: the Chamber advises the parties that this proposed expert will not
be heard prior to October 2012. Further information regarding the scheduling of
this individual will follow in due course.

- Elizabeth Becker: the Chamber has scheduled the testimony of this individual
from 17 October 2012 (approximately 5 days). Confirmation of this will follow in
due course.

- Ben Kiernan: revised dates for the hearing of this proposed expert will follow in
due course. The Chamber does not currently expect to hear this individual
imminently.

- Ea Meng-Try and Anne Guillou: the testimony of these individuals before the
Chamber is not currently contemplated. Further information will follow in due
course. :



